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Date: February 18, 2010

To: All Prospective Proposers

From: Heather Peck — Construction/Capital Projects Division

Oregon Convention Center — Retro-commissioning Project

Addendum No. 3

MERC has issued an addendum to the Request For Bids for the *OCC - Retro-commissioning Project”.

The purpose of this addendum is to provide answers and clarification to the following Bidder submitted

questions:
1. Q:  Will previous LEED submissions be made available to the successful bidder (especially
the VFD and ventilation work)?
A: Yes
2. Q: Are copies of the drawings and O&M manuals available in editable electronic format for

the successful bidder to use in updating these documents?
A: Yes / Some
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3. Q Do you wish to add plumbing and/or lighting control systems to the list of retro-
commissioned systems?

A: No

4. Q For the supervision of implementation of selected improvements, do you want to
standardize all bidders and ask for a fixed amount of hours (perhaps 160 hours per
phase) allowance?

A: No
5. Q Is there a preferred report form that will need to be used to show energy savings and
payback periods for recommendations?
A: No

6. Q Would a DOE-2 Energy Model be required as backup documentation for calculated
energy savings?

A: Yes

7. Q Do you have a preferred method of training? Video/DVD?
A: In Person & DVD

8. Q Do you have the portable interface devices to communicate directly with the McQuay
Microtech Controllers on the air handling units; will they be made available to the
successful Cx bidder for use in their work?

A: The McQuay panels have a built in interface on them that tells temps, setpoints, etc.
9. Q Does the O&M Department have a current method statement or operation document
that gives details on current maintenance procedures and timeframes?
A: This information will be provided to the successful bidder.
10. Q: Normally, the Alerton System is limited to a maximum of 150 trend logs at any one time.

How many are used currently at this facility?

A: We currently run about 20-25 trend logs.

11. Q What is the preferred software format for O&M’s (Word, Excel)? For drawings
(AutoCAD, Visio) or is it all PDF

A: Word & Excel, For Drawings 1 AutoCAD Copy & 1 PDF

12. Q Does MERC have a list of approved or preferred FOTA, MBE, WBE, or ESB contractors
and their trade specialties so that partnerships may be considered?

A: No
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13. Q:
A:
14. Q:
A:
15. Q:
A:
16A.Q:
A:
16B.Q:
A:

Is a bid security bond required for this professional services contract, where we are not
installing or changing the building fabric? In one place it listed this as a requirement for
contracts over $25k and another for contracts over $50K to have bid security bonds?

Not Required for this Contract

Is a schedule of activities in the center available? If some are likely to be repeated again
in the future, can these also be indicated to help determine a proposed RCx schedule?
OCC has our schedule of events posted on our website. Upon selection of successful
bidder, a more detailed schedule of work will be required.

The contract ends April 2014, but a 5 year price schedule is requested. Please clarify
term and what annual escalation is allowed by MERC.

Contractor agrees that pricing is to remain firm during the first year of the contract. At
least sixty (60) days prior to the anniversary date of the contract, MERC will consider
annual contract price adjustments submitted in writing by the Contractor. Such requests
shall include justification of any increases, as well as documentation when applicable
(i.e. labor costs, manufacturer increases). Increases may not exceed the most recent
adjustment in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the Portland/Vancouver area. Any
increase in contract pricing shall be subject to the approval of MERC.

During the 02/10/10 site walk, a question was asked about sample testing the
equipment. Addendum No 2 addressed valves and motorized actuators only. Is
sampling desirable, or should 100% of all equipment be tested?

All Equipment should be tested.

Does this % include terminal units?

Yes Terminal units should be tested.

For questions regarding this Addendum or this RFB, please contact Josh Lispcomb, Project Manager -

MERC Construction/ Capital Projects at joshlipscomb@mercvenues.org or at 503-731-7947.
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